


JAVIRY

Friends of the Main Library St. Augustine

1960 N. Ponce de Leon Blvd | St. Augustine, FL 32084 1 904-827-6940

TO: ST JOHNS COUNTY ADMINISTRATOIN
FROM: GORDON TARBAT, PRESIDENT OF THE FRIENDS OF THE MAIN LIBRARY
DATE: APRIL 6, 2024

SUBJECT: DONATION CHECK FOR COUNTERTOPS AT THE MAIN LIBRARY

| am writing to inform you of a recent donation that the Friends of the Library is making towards the
enhancement of our beloved Main Library. \ are donating $15 ™15 specifically designated for the purchase
of new quartz countertops for the Main Library. This contribution is a testament to the unwavering support and
dedication of our community towards enriching the resources and facilities available at the Main Library.

With this donation, we aim to further enhance the functionality and aesthetics of the library, ensuring that it
continues to meet the evolving needs of our patrons. We kindly request your assistance in facilitating the
procurement process for the new quartz countertops. We trust in your expertise and judgment to ensure that
the countertops chosen are of the highest quality and best suited to withstand the demands of our busy library
wironment. Together, we can continue to cultivate a vibrant and enriching environment at the Main Library
for generations to come.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you require any further information or assistance, please do
not hesitate to contact us.

Warm regards,
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Gordon Tarbat




